

Clark R. Wilson

Wallace Pratt Professor of Geophysics and Chairman, Department of Geological Sciences, Jackson School of Geosciences, University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas, 78712 (512)-471-5008, crwilson@mail.utexas.edu; additional affiliations: UT Institute for Geophysics, and UT Center for Space Research.

Education

BA, (High Honors), Physics, Revelle College, University of California San Diego 1970
MS, Earth Science, Scripps Institution of Oceanography, UCSD, 1973
PhD, Earth Science, Scripps Institution of Oceanography, UCSD, 1975

Appointments

1989 - present Professor, University of Texas at Austin; Appointed Wallace Pratt Professor of Geophysics in 1992
1976 - 1989 Assistant and Associate Professor, University of Texas at Austin

Administrative Service

1990-1994 and 2004- present Chairman, Department of Geological Sciences, UT Austin
1996-1999 Geodynamics and Geopotential Fields Program Scientist, NASA Headquarters, Washington DC (via intergovernmental personnel assignment)

Professional Service

International Association of Geodesy Geodynamics Section President 1999-2003; International Earth Rotation Service Directing Board 2000-present, Head of Geophysical Fluids Center for Hydrology 1999-2004; Journal of Geophysical Research Associate Editor for Geodesy 1993-1999; Society of Exploration Geophysicists International Science Fair Judge 1979, District Representative 1991-1993, Technical Program Committee Member 71st Annual Meeting 2001; Austin Geological Society 1981-83 Vice President and President; UNAVCO Inc. Treasurer 2003-present.